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%
Van: IOZ SR T2 o= cor>

Verzonden: vrijdag 17 april 2020 09:57
Aan: )
Onderwerp: FW: signed letter of intent

Bijlagen: scan0024.pdf; LETTER OF INTENT P1.pdf

Bijgaand de door Weihton ondertekendende Lol.
Groet,

From: @asml.com>

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 4:57 AM

To: @asml.com>;_ _@asml.com>
Cc: @asml.com>

Subject: FW: signed letter of intent

Gents,

See attached counter signed LOI from Weithon by both— and- _

Regards,

-- The information contained in this communication and any attachments is confidential and may be privileged, and
is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.
Unless explicitly stated otherwise in the body of this communication or the attachment thereto (if any), the
information is provided on an AS-IS basis without any express or implied warranties or liabilities. To the extent you
are relying on this information, you are doing so at your own risk. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately by replying to this message and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.
Neither the sender nor the company/group of companies he or she represents shall be liable for the proper and
complete transmission of the information contained in this communication, or for any delay in its receipt.



